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Marguerite McLean ososoy .. 79 
From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 

cc: Bob Casey 

Subject: 
Attachments: TDS 3rd (2-2010 Lifeline Data Request doc 

McCabe, Thomas M (thomas mccabe@tdstelecom cam] 

Monday, November 01,2010 9 56 AM 

E-filing (DOCKET NO 090504-TP, Rule 25-4 0665(20) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Thomas M. McCabe, External Affairs Manager 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
107 W. Franklin St. 

Quincy, FL 32351 

(850) 875-5207 
thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
b. Docket No. 090504-TP 

In re: Rule 25.4.0665(20) Quarterly Lifeline Data Request. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of TDS Telecom 

d. There are a total of 7 pages. 
e .  The document attached for electronic filing is TDS TelecodQuincy's response to the Quarterly Lifeline Data 
Request required by Rule 25-4.0665(20). 

(See attached file: TDS 3rd-Q2010 Lifeline Data Request.doc) 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Tom McCabe 
Manager - State Government Affairs 
FL, GA, and VA 
TDS Telecom 
850-893-5037 
850-570-9773 (cell) 
850-875-5225 (fax) 

11/1/2010 



October 27,2010 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

Re: Rule 25-4.0665(20) Quarterly Lifeline Data Request (31d Quarter) 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing is TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone's third quarter Lifeline data request as 
required by Rule 25-4.0665(20). 

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to me at (850) 875-5207 

Sincerely, 

si Thomas M. McCabe 

Thomas M. McCabe 
Manager- State Government Affairs 
TDS TELECOWQuincy Telephone Company 



TDS TELECOWOUINCY 
LIFELINE AND LINK-UP 3rd OUARTERLY REPORT 

Month July August 

Lifeline 915 92 1 

Eligible telecommunications carriers offering Link-Up and Lifeline service must submit 
quarterly reports to the Commission no later than 30 days following the ending of each 
quarter as follows: First Quarter (January 1 through March 31); Second Quarter (April 1 
through June 30); Third Quarter (July 1 through September 30); Fourth Quarter (October 1 
through December 31). The quarterly reports shall include the following data: 

September 

926 

1. The number of Lifeline subscribers, excluding resold Lifeline subscribers, for 
each month during the quarter 

Month July August 

Link-Up 3 4 

September 

1 

July August Month 

New Lifeline 25 29 
Subscribers 

September 

20 

Month July August September 

5. The number of residential access lines with Lifeline service that were resold to other 
carriers each month during the quarter. 

None. 

Transitional Lifeline 
I 

82 79 76 


